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BID BULLETIN # 1 
The Philippine Participation in Expo 2020 Dubai, UAE 
Hiring of a UAE-Based Freight Forwarding Company  

07 March 2022 

 
This Bid Bulletin No. 1 is hereby issued to answer all the clarifications raised by the Tenderers: 

CLARIFICATIONS RESPONSE 

 Can you share with us the Shipper Name?  Philippines Department of Trade and Industry  on behalf of 
the Republic of the Philippines Pavilion 

 How about Consignee’ Name 

 

DTI International, 3
rd

 Floor, Department of Trade and 
Industry with address at No. 375 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, 
Makati City, Philippines 

Contact: Assistant Secretary Rosvi C. Gaetos, Trade 
Promotions Group. 

Phone no. – (+632) 8890.4891  or (+632) 8465.3300 loc. 
309 

 How much is the estimated current value of all 
the goods 

The shipment shall be under the No Commercial Value. 
Actual Value shall be declared to the Winning Bidder 

 
 What is the commodity? 

 
 

 What is the specific service requirement? 
 
 

 Are we going to process the Philippines tax 
exemption? 
 
 

 Who will pay for the shipping line charges? 
 
 

 Where is the Pick Location of the goods in the 
UAE? 
 

 
Office wearables, exhibit props, office equipment, furniture, 
supplies and documents. No food/edible supplies. 
 
Door to door delivery including custom clearance and 
delivery to the Consignee’s address.   
 
We shall try to facilitate request for tax exemption in the 
Philippines, However, this is part of the expenses and 
covered by the approved budget. 
 
The approved budget in the Terms of Reference ( TOR) 
cover all charges from origin, destination via door to door 
delivery including applicable duties and taxes. 
 
Philippines Pavilion, Expo Site, SUSTAINABILITY AREA 

 

                  
 
  
 Rosario T. Liwanag 
 Pavilion Director 
The Republic of the Philippines Pavilion 

    Sustainability District, Expo 2020 Dubai Site 
   Jebel Ali, Dubai, UAE  
   Email: rosariotanadaliwanag@dti.gov.ph 
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